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31st Harch, 1576 r
Messrs. T.P.Bounstt & Som, 1 ’ .

262 High Holuorn, KF/PAL/L
London, WCiVv 700 & W

N1h4/21/A~0N

T T T

Mp.Newby

b2

Dear Sira,

Town and Conntry Plannin~ Act 1971
Avenue Chunbpsrs, Vernon rlace, London, W.C.l

I refer to the recent tsleohoae conversation botween my assiastant

-and Mr.Firshman of your office concerning the lctters approving
reserved matters dated 20th February 1976 in relation to the

listed building consent and the plaaning permission of 28th April,197e.

I attach amended copies of theme lciters and I =hall be grateful if
you would substitute thea in replacement of tha letters previously icssued.

The applications for approval of reserved matters did not ralaka to
condition No.3(D) of the listed buildiag consent and the planning peraission
and any emenduents to be made to the shop fronts should be the subjcel of a
‘further applicotion for the approval of reserved matters in due course.

Yours faithfully,

Director of Planning and Comsunications

Enclosures
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